

		<h2 style="text-align: center;">Project: Impaired Driving Task Force</h2>			
		<b>Date:</b> January 22, 2019 <b>Time:</b> 11:00 AM <b>Location:</b> Metro Nashville Police Department, West Precinct			
<b>Project Description:</b>		Task force to foster leadership, commitment, and coordination among all parties interested in impaired driving issues, e.g., highway safety enforcement, criminal justice, driver licensing, treatment, health care, media, education, etc.			
<b>Meeting Called by:</b>		Jason Ivey			
<b>Next Meeting:</b>		May 14, 2019			
<b>Task Force Member Attendance (x indicates attendance)</b>					
Kyle Anderson	X	Terry Ashe		Samera Zavaro	X
Megan Buell	X	Leon Burns	X	Michelle Consiglio-Young	X
Maggi Duncan		Brian Evans	X	Mike Gilliland	X
Michael Hogan		Samuel Hines	X	Stephanie Krivcher	X
Charles Lowery, Jr.		Joseph Massengill	X	Chris Osbourn	X
Carroll Owen, Jr.		Jason Ivey (non-voting member)	X	Terry Seay	
Robert Seesholtz	X	Lila Statom		Bobby Straughter	
Chuck Taylor		Phaedra Marriott-Olsen	X	Terry E. Wood	X
Tony Burnett	X	Taryn Sloss	X	Linda D. Walls	X
Dereck Stewart		Matt Perry	X	Matt Majors	
<b>Guest Attendees</b>					
Dana Bruce		William Goodman		Shandi Smith	
Katie Henrichs		Jennifer Coulter		Shawn Johnson	

Agenda Items	Discussion
Impaired Driving Task Force	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Jason Ivey – Welcomes THSO Program Manager Jennifer Coulter</li> <li>2. Jason Ivey - Guest Introductions                             <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Trooper William Goodman, TDOSHS, THP</li> <li>b. Criminal Justice Public Safety Coordinator, Hamilton County Mayors, Shawn Johnson (Representative for Judge Lila Statom)</li> <li>c. Asst. Commissioner Taryn Sloss, TDOMHSA</li> </ol> </li> <li>3. Business                             <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. No unfinished Business from Previous Quarterly Meeting</li> <li>b. Reviewed and Adopted October, 2018 Minutes</li> <li>c. Announcements                                     <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ TDOSHS Jeff Long is the new Commissioner.</li> <li>➤ Terry Wood announced TDAGC is having a training session on “Protecting Lives, Saving Futures” February 11 - 12, 2019, in Memphis, TN. This joint prosecutor/law enforcement officer training is designed to allow the participants to learn from each other, inside of a classroom, rather than outside of a courtroom shortly before trial. Topics covered include the detection, apprehension and prosecution of impaired drivers. Each prosecutor attending is required to recruit one to three law enforcement officers to attend the training together.</li> <li>➤ Michelle Consiglio-Young reported the Uniform Judgment</li> </ul> </li> </ol> </li> </ol>

Agenda Items	Discussion
	<p>Document (official name). Most people refer to it as the Felony Judgment Form. The TN Supreme Court is finalizing it and should be releasing it soon (by end of January/beginning of February). It likely will expand to 2 pages from the current 1 page.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>d. Increase membership allowance in charter               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ Current Maximum has been increased to unlimited</li> <li>➤ Recommended Minimum of 20</li> </ul> </li> <li>e. Election of new members               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ Captain Matt Majors, TWRA</li> <li>➤ Colonel Dereck Stewart, TDOSHS, THP (Official representative will be Major Matt Perry)</li> <li>➤ Asst. Commissioner Taryn Sloss, TDOMHSA, Substance Abuse</li> <li>➤ General Linda Walls, TNDAGC, TSRP, Legal</li> </ul> </li> <li>f. IDTF Logos were reviewed and one without tracks was selected and will be improved upon going forward. Jason will confirm if State branding rules apply.</li> <li>g. Scheduled 4th quarter meeting (August 19, 2019)</li> </ul> <p>4. Focus Area – Legislative          Proposed Implied Consent Bill to amend TCA 55-10-406          Terry Wood, TN Traffic Safety Resource Prosecutor</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ Problems with Current Law</li> <li>➤ What the amendment does</li> <li>➤ Section 2 (Implied Consent section)</li> <li>➤ Section 3 (Mandatory testing section)</li> <li>➤ Section 5 (Applies to breath and blood)</li> <li>➤ Section 8 to be removed</li> </ul> <p>5. Recommendations from the IDTF Florida Observation Team (Mike Gilliland, Michael Hogan, Terry Wood, Stephanie Krivcher and Samera Zavaro) – Jason Ivey</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. 3 Categories – Meetings/Agenda               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ Updated impaired driving stats at each meeting</li> <li>➤ Media updates to the membership</li> <li>➤ Legislative updates to the membership</li> </ul> </li> <li>b. Future Projects               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ Creation of template language for legislation</li> <li>➤ Consultant for next 3 Year Strategic Plan</li> </ul> </li> <li>c. Administrative               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ Webpage – central place for all materials</li> <li>➤ Addition of GoToMeeting to assist those who cannot attend</li> <li>➤ Consider meeting time change to 12-2 PM</li> <li>➤ Annual Retreat</li> <li>➤ Membership Requirements. Some mentioned; Minimum meetings per year by actual member, Only members would have voting privilege, not representatives, Expansion of the maximum number of members for the IDTF</li> </ul> </li> <li>d. What does the IDTF do next               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ A few are immediate in implementing</li> <li>➤ Will enlist assistance on some aspects from members</li> <li>➤ Will handle a few alone</li> <li>➤ Some will require discussion/vote at next meeting</li> <li>➤ Full list will be emailed to members</li> <li>➤ Members review</li> </ul> </li> </ul>

Agenda Items	Discussion
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ Discussion at the next meeting</li> <li>➤ Creation of Next Steps for those we adopt</li> </ul> <p>6. Focus Area – Training            Future of the TN Drug Recognition Expert Program            Tony Burnett, Middle TN LEL, THSO</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ Why DRE's</li> <li>➤ Number of DRE's and Goals for 2019-2020</li> <li>➤ Recertification and maintenance is the key to a quality DRE program</li> <li>➤ Data</li> <li>➤ Other progress</li> </ul> <p>7. Final Comments</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Chris Osbourn was in Washington DC at the Transportation Research Board Meeting last week. 57% of impaired pedestrians dying in TN traffic fatalities had a previous DUI on their driving record. Chris will try and get this presentation and paper to share with the IDTF. Col. Samuel Hines said the problem is the same in Memphis. Lt. Mike Gilliland mentioned Broadway 1<sup>st</sup> to 5<sup>th</sup> has the problem in Nashville.</li> <li>b. Judge Leon Burns presented the idea of considering a name change from "Task Force". His reasoning was that the term "task force" typically means a short term group designated to address an issue and provide options on correction. Pending consideration.</li> </ul>